

## CABINET – THURSDAY 8 OCTOBER 2020

### AGENDA PART I

#### COUNCILLOR QUESTIONS (ITEM 5)

*Fifteen minutes will be allowed for Members of the Council to ask a Portfolio Holder a question on any matter in relation to which the Executive has powers or duties.*

1.

**Questioner:** Councillor Marilyn Ashton

**Asked of:** Councillor Keith Ferry, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, Planning & Employment.

**Question:** “Does Cllr. Ferry agree with adopted local and spatial planning policy and does he have confidence in the Planning Department Officers’ ability to correctly interpret them?”

2.

**Questioner:** Councillor Anjana Patel

**Asked of:** Councillor Varsha Parmar, Portfolio Holder for Environment.

**Question:** “Would you describe the Council’s Street Space schemes as safe?”

3.

**Questioner:** Councillor Pritesh Patel

**Asked of:** Councillor Phillip O’Dell, Portfolio Holder for Housing.

**Question:** “With respect to the HRA Revenue Account Business Plan Update 2020, what alternative delivery models are being considered as part of option 2?”

4.

**Questioner:** Councillor Pritesh Patel

**Asked of:** Councillor Adam Swersky, Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources.

**Question:** “What actions have been put into place to control the slippages, overspends and underspends within each of the directorates?”

5.

**Questioner:** Councillor Pritesh Patel

**Asked of:** Councillor Varsha Parmar, Portfolio Holder for Environment.

**Question:** “What research was done for the implementation of cycle lanes taking up one full lane of a dual carriageway on Uxbridge Road in Harrow Weald?”

6.

**Questioner:** Councillor Richard Almond

**Asked of:** Councillor Graham Henson, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Partnerships, Devolution & Customer Services.

**Question:** “If our public meetings are not to return to the Civic Centre where will they be held and from when?”

7.

**Questioner:** Councillor Richard Almond

**Asked of:** Councillor Varsha Parmar, Portfolio Holder for Environment.

**Question:** “What was the point of the Street Spaces Programme briefing to Headteachers on 29<sup>th</sup> September?”

8.

**Questioner:** Councillor Richard Almond

**Asked of:** Councillor Keith Ferry, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, Planning & Employment.

**Question:** “When will the proposed Westbury Lodge Close covenant be drafted and forwarded to residents for consideration?”